8.

9

MEETING AGENDA
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

Wednesday, November 20, 2024
9:00 am CST
The meeting will be held via Microsoft Teams
Click here to join the meeting:

Join Teams Meeting
Or Call: 1-605-679-7263, ID 278 006 025#

. Call to Order

Approval of Agenda

Open Forum

. Approval of the Draft Minutes (July 24, 2024)

®oooTp

Executive Secretary Report

- Financial Report for the Month Ending October 31, 2024
- 2024 Renewal Report
- Set Meeting Dates for 2025

Report from FSMTB Annual Conference — Fallon Helm

Request from a Licensee for the Board’s Consideration — Kallyn Reinsert

Title Protection Model Practice Act

Requiring a name and license number on any advertising

Business permits that are inexpensive and require the business to register with the board
Changing licensing from annually to every two years

Ensuring any yes answers on an application, the application is brought to the board’s attention

Further Update on SB 57 — Steve Blair

. SCOTUS ruling regarding Chevron — Steve Blair

10. Executive Session

oo oW

Disciplinary Action Case 2024-001 (Executive Session SDCL 1-25-2(3) )

Disciplinary Action Cases 2024-003-004-005-006 (Executive Session SDCL 1-25-2(3) and 1-27-1.5(5)
Disciplinary Action Case 2024-007 -- (Executive Session SDCL 1-25-2(3) and 1-27-1.5(5)

Application - T10960 — Approval/Denial (Executive Session SDCL 1-25-2(3) and ARSD 20:76:01:06
PP — Review of Education (Executive Session SDCL 1-25-2(3) and ARSD 20:76:01:06

11. Election of Officers

12. Next Meeting — -- Proposed Agenda Items

15. Adjourn



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 24, 2024
Via Microsoft Teams

1. Call to Order
President Fallon Helm called the meeting to order at 9:01 am CDT. Members of the public could
join the meeting via Microsoft Teams or tele-conferencing.

President Fallon Helm read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Fallon Helm — via Teams Meeting
Kallyn Reinert — via Teams Meeting
Thor Thonvold - via Teams Meeting
Al Trace - via Teams Meeting

Members Absent: N/A

Others Present: Kate Boyd, Executive Secretary — via Teams Meeting
Steve Blair Staff Legal Counsel — via Teams Meeting
Tamara Lee, DOH Attorney — via Teams Meeting

Guests Present: Bridget Myers, Angela Taylor, Rhanda Heller, Laura Puryear,
Tonia McGeorge, Rebecca Hermann, Shannon Nelson, Adrienne
Shock, Deborah Barnes, Mai Lin Petrine, and Bob Mercer.

2. Approval of Agenda
A motion was made by Kallyn Reinert, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to approve the agenda as
presented. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea; Trace yea)

Executive Session

A motion was made by Kallyn Reinert, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to go into Executive
Session to discuss Agenda ltems 3 and 4. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert
yea; Thonvold yea; Trace yea)

Executive Session began at 9:06 am and ended at 9:55 am.

3. Application TEMP147

A motion was made by Fallon Helm, seconded by Al Trace, to dismiss the complaint against
application TEMP147, due to the lack of jurisdiction because the application was withdrawn at
the request of the applicant. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Thonvold yea; Trace
yea; Reinert abstain)

4. Application T10867

A motion was made by Fallon Helm, seconded by Kallyn Reinert, to accept the recommendation
of the board staff that the Application T10867 be set up for a formal hearing for. MOTION
PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea: Trace yea; Thonvold abstain)

5. SB 57 and its implication for applicants with criminal history



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
July 24, 2024
Page 2

Board legal counsel, Steve Blair, provided information on SB 57 that was passed during the
2024 legislative session and became law. He informed the group that any licensing board under
SDCL 36-1C-17 and 36-1C-22 cannot use criminal history in denying a license unless the felony
is directly related to the profession for which the applicant is seeking licensing.

6. Open Forum

Adrienne Shock asked the Board if they have reviewed the June 28, 2024 Supreme Court
decision in the Loper Bright v. Raimondo, et al, that overruled Chevron deference to
administrative boards and agencies. The Board had not been aware of the ruling, but it will be
reviewed and clarified at the next Board meeting that is scheduled for November 20, 2024.

Rhanda Heller addressed the Board and reiterated her suggestion from the previous meeting
that the board seek input from licensees on budget, enforcement, and consider two-year
licensing. She also suggested that the Board seek legislation for Title Protection, requiring the
name and massage therapy license number on any advertising offering massage therapy
service, licensing or registration of schools. She had questions on how SB 57 affects applicants
for licensure and that the board revisit its policy on which applications get referred to the board
to ensure that those applicants with criminal convictions aren't issued a license.

7. Approval of May 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Al Trace made a motion, seconded by Kallyn Reinert, to approve the minutes of the May 22,
2024 meeting. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea; Trace

yea)
8. Executive Secretary Report

Financial Report for the month and year ending June 30, 2024 - Executive Secretary Kate
Boyd reported that the financial report for the month and year ending June 30, 2024, showed
the available budget for the remainder of FY 2024 of $30,510.28 and cash center balance of
$18,028.43 (reserve funds). She added that the reserve funds are lower toward the end of the
annual fiscal year on June 30.

CE Broker

Ms Boyd recommended that the Board not move forward with a contract with CE Broker as a
repository for continuing education. She had recently learned that the Bureau of Information &
Technology (BIT) now requires single sign-on. CE Broker cannot comply with BIT's requirement;
therefore, BIT would require that the contract state that BIT would be held harmless in case ofa
breach of personal identity of our licensees. That would pass the liability to the Department of
Health and the Board of Massage Therapy. Further, CE Broker now states that they cannot
monitor the continuing education courses that a licensee submits. We review all continuing
education courses that a licensee submits with their renewal in even-numbered years.
Licensees will need to continue to submit their continuing education with their license renewal.

Annual License Renewals begin August 1, 2024 — Continuing Education Required

Ms Boyd reminded those present that the annual license renewal notices will be sent to
licensees August 1, 2024 and noted that eight continuing education is required to renew. The
continuing education courses need to have been taken and completed from October 1, 2022 —
September 30, 2024.



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
July 24, 2024
Page 3

Added security for database and NPDB

Lastly, Ms Boyd stated that two of the agencies the staff works with on a continual basis have
added additional security that requires a two-step verification to access the system. The first is
the company that hosts and maintains our database and the other is NPDB where we do

background checks on all new applicants. These additional steps help to keep private records
secure.

9. Proposed Legislative bill to increase required massage therapy education hours

Following Board discussion, Fallon Helm made a motion, seconded by Kallyn Reinert, finalize
the draft education hour bill for introduction in the 2025 legislative session to require 650 hours
of massage therapy education, and amend the curriculum as follows:

1. One hundred sixty hours of training in the body's systems and anatomy, physiology, and
kinesiology;

2. Two hundred fifty hours of training in massage and bodywork assessment, theory, and
application;

3. Fifty hours of training in pathology;

4. Forty hours total of training in massage therapy laws, business practices, and professional
ethics, with a minimum of ten hours in professional ethics:

5. One hundred fifty hours of additional training in an area or related field that theoretically
completes a massage program of study.

It was noted that the curriculum is set in administrative rule but the DOH legislative coordinator
had recommended that the curriculum be included in the draft proposed legislation. The formal
rules review process will still need to be completed if the bill is introduced and passes. Any
interested individuals can send written comments to the board office and/or address the
administrative rules review committee during the rules adoption process.

The State of Texas and other interested parties filed a lawsuit against the U.S. Department of
Education to stop the implementation of the 100% rule related to Title IV education funding that
was proposed to go into effect July 1, 2024. A judge has placed an injunction on the rule,
pending the outcome of the lawsuit. It was noted that the proposed change to the 100% rule is
only one of the reasons that lead to the development of draft legislation. All of the seven
massage therapy schools in the state require a minimum of 600 hours or more, with hours
ranging from 600, 650, 700, and 750 hours.

MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea; Trace yea)

10. Next Meeting — November 20, 2024

The next meeting agenda will include further updates on how SB 57 affects the Board of
Massage Therapy and a report of the June 28, 2024 Supreme Court decision in the Loper Bright
v. Raimondo, et al, that overruled Chevron deference to administrative boards and agencies. If
there are other suggested agenda items, please call or email the office.

11. Adjourn



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
July 24, 2024
Page 4

Thor Thonvold made a motion, seconded by Al Trace to adjourn. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call
Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea; Trace yea)

The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 am.
Respectfully submitted,

Executive Secretary Kate Boyd and Secretary Al Trace



IS PPI'6E 08°966°02
0°0 -99°0LZ'L L E9T'LE 08°966°'02
L°96 €2°68T°LS LL 086'T 00°0
0°00T 00 00% 00°0 00°0
9°89 €€°€68°1 L9 9F8 ST €8¢
0°0 -66 "¥6L'CT LOLIE'9€E S9°€T9°02
0°00T Q0 'TLE’S 00°0 00°0
S°86 €2°900°6 LL OFT 00°0
£°96 00°6LT 87 00°0¥8'T 00°0
8°8E LS 716°6¥ IS PFI’6€E 08°966°02
0°00T 00°00€ 00°0 00°0
9°89 EE"ES8°T L9978 ST E€8E
0o -66°F6L'2T LO"LIE'9E G9°£19°02
0°00T 00 TLE‘E 00°0 00°0
S°86 €2°900'6 LL OVT 00°0
£°96 00°6LI’'8YF 00°0P8°'T 00°0

TAY HTIGVIIVAY HILVA-OL-9v¥IX ATHLNOW
104 laoang SHMINLIONIIXH
LS PI6'6F IS PPTI'6E
LS ¥I6'6F IS ' PP1'6E
2T 9L0'1¥ LS VI6'6F IS #P1°6E
HONVIVH SNOIIVI¥JdO¥ddy SHINLIANIIXT
HSYD TTEVITIVAY AIVA-OL-MYIX

¥202/€0/1T HEIva

009’1 dEOY4A ATHLNOW

HLEOE  A3q@to0

26 €0L°6E 00°0 00°€9L°8ZT IOL I-£0G9 ANYAWOO
26 €0L‘6E 00°0 00°L65'69 STVLOLENS HO
00°0 00°0 00°99T°'6S STIVIOLANS Sd
00°0 00°0 00°00€ AY'IINO TYLIAYD 000L0ZS
00°0 00°0 00°00L‘Z STHIVW ¥ SATTAANS 000S02ZS
26 €0L’6€E 00°0 00°922°€9 SOAS TYNLOWYMLNOD 000%0ZS
00°0 00°0 00 TLE'E TIAVEL 000£02S
00°0 00°'0 00°LFPT'6 SLIAANTE ATXOTAWI 000Z0TS
00°0 00°0 00°6T0°0S SHIYVIVS AAXOTANE 000TOTIS
SQYV0d ONISNIDIT ¥ TYNOISSHIONMd  I-£0G9 ANYIWOD
:ANVAWOD X9 INOMYIHS
26 €0L 6€E 00°0 00°€9L'82T STYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°00¢ AVILAO TYLIAYD L0ZS
00°0 00°0 oo ooL’‘z STIIVW ¥ SHITAANS 502S
Z6°€0L '6E 00°0 00°922'€9 SOAS TYALIVEINOD v02s
00°0 00°0 00 TLE’E TIAVEL €029
00°0 00°0 00°LFT’‘6 SLIJANIE FAXOTANE ZO0TS
00°0 00°0 00°6T0°0S SEIYVIVS HAXOTIWIE T0TS
TLYA-OL-IY¥HEX HIYd-0L-¥YHX azrEoang MINLIANIIXE
SHONYHEWNONT SINIWLTWROD INNOWY 40 LDICHO0
1QALIDANG TYLIOL
26°€0L'6E 00°0 00°0 00 €9L°82T IOL dWOD TIY
26 €0L'6€E 00°0 00°0 00°€9L°8ZT 101 gaLEodnd
26 E0L 6E 00°0 00°0 00°€£9L'82T I-£059
SHDNVIEHAONT SINAWLINHOD SYHASNVHL NOIL¥IHd0¥ddy
FLYA-OL-dv¥HEX ALYA-OL-YVAX NOILVI¥d0¥ddy TYNIOTHO amod

OdNI - A4VYIHIL IOUSSYW 40 QUVOE HEWYN IINN II9and

IONINIVWEN SXAVYd Av¥d
IONINIVHTY ¥UVIX Ad
¥202/TE/0T :d0 SY
SANNA JFTIVITIVAY

91

%L°99 TI1¢60 LINN LEDANH

09drocvd



LPT

dJo¥d

AAVHIHL HOVSSYW J0 QYo"
NOIIAI¥DSHA ¥HINAD

TIZ60 TYLOL LINA ILEDANg

ZI 9L0 TR

*x ¥Q ZT°9LO'TF TI260 £0S9 TVIOL LINN 9and/dN0D
*+ ¥d ZI"9LO0'TF . 8T9 €059 TYIOL FUNOS/ANVAWOD
¥d ZT°9L0'TH 0000¥TT OFBI9000TZ60 €059
¥d/4a HONVIVH LNNODOY MHALNAD ANYAWOD
OANI - AdWHMEHI HDVYSSYW JO Q¥VOd TT1260 :LINN Laodnd
HLTYHH 60 ! RONIOY

7202/1€/0T 30 SY
SHONVIVE WALNID HSYD
YIOMYA HINOS J0 AIVLS T460F TYE



LS

FEENFRR
FRRERE
REERF
Xxxx
rrx

rx

»

*x

d49¥d

€T 82%F'29 00°S0E‘8T 11260 'IINN €

£1°82%'29 00°S0€‘8T £0S9  :dWOD
€1°82%'29 00°G0E’8T 00TTZ60  :¥IND
€T 82F'29 00°S0E‘8T T900TTZ60  ‘¥IND
€1°827'29 00°S0E‘8T O078T900TTZ60  :¥IND
ET'EP9'T 00" HNNIATS YAHLO 6F Hhfere) f
ET'EP9’'T 00° HNNIATY DNILVEIIONON 0zZe6v Hhiele) 4
ETEF9’T 00" SHANIATE ONILVIIIONON S70026% £0S9 OV8I900TTZ60
00°00€ 00" SADIAYES ¥ SHTIVS ¥WOd STOUVHD S%  :IDDY
00°00€ 00- S6SF SLDOY
00°00€ 00" SLSIT-SEIJ0D HWOONI JSIW T00S6S7 €0S9 O0OFP8T900TITZ60
00°58% ‘09 00°S0€’'8T SHEd ¥ SLIWYAd ‘SHESNIDIT 44 1 LOOY
00°58% ‘09 00°S0E’8T (TYLNINNGIAOD-NON) ONISNIDIT dNOD0 3 SSANISAT €62V *LDOY
00°08L 00°S6T SEEId ONISNIOIT 066E6ZF €£0S9 O0¥8TY00TTZ60
00°00T‘T 00° 002 SEAI NOILVYDITAAY 90TE6ZF €059 O0F8TI900TTZ60
00°59 00" FAd NOILVAILOVEY F0TE6ZF E0S9 O0F¥8T900TTZ60
00°0ST 00" SEAI XYYIOIWAL E0TEGEZY €0S9 O0FP8TI00TIZ60
00°08S 00°SLE SHAA HAILOYNI Z0TE6ZPF €0S9 OPST900TIZ60
00°0v8‘LS 00 SES'LT SHEI TYMANTH TOTE6EF €059 OFPBI900TTIZ60

SQYV¥0" DINISNIADIT 3 TYNOISSHIOHEd HEWYN ANVIHOD
€059 ON ANVAHOD

ALYA-OL-YYIAX HINOW INTHNOD NOILAINDSHEA INNOJDY dW0D HALNTID
OdNI - AJVYEHL HOVSSYW 0 QIVOH TTZ60 LINN IAsang
HITYIH 60 ADNIDY
720Z/TE/0T :ONIANE gOI¥Ad WOod
LINN IED00d X9 AYVWHOS ANNTATH
Y1OMYAd HINOS J0 ALVLS F202/€0/11 S¥5gzZovd



qa
k- to)
¥o

qa
qa
aa
¥a
R-59)
ga
qa
dqa

¥o
¥ua
¥o
|o
aa
l-te}
-to}
¥a
g0
-to)
aa
|0
R-to}
ua
L-te)
L=t}
aa
- to]
g0
aa
g0
L=t}
g0
- o
= to)
-t
aa
- to]
- bo)
aa

k- to)
qa

€8T'T C )£

00°000°0S
0v°626°T
89°999°9T

gL 00’2

LT %1IT
0s°2

0S°LYL
ST €8€E
ST ces
ST°¢E8
ST ZE8
S IcE

00°S0£‘8T

00 0S¢
00 0S€E
00°0€€
00°0£E
00°0€€
00°59
00°59
00°S9
00°59
00°59
00°59
00°00L
00°00L
00°00L
00 SS¥
00" SSF
00°SS¥
00°06Z2°S
00°062°S
00°062°S
00°S6T
00°002
00°S2
007092
00°529°9
00°529°'9
00°529°‘9
00°560°%F
00°S60°F
00°S60°¥

LNNOWY

7202/1T/0T
720g/11/0T
¥20g/11/01

¥202/20/0T
¥202/%¥2/0T
720Z2/T0/0T
¥202/ST/0T
7202/20/0T
¥202/20/0T
720Z/20/01
¥202/81/0T

¥202/80/0T
720Z2/80/0T
¥202/82/0T
¥20Z/8Z/01
¥Z0zZ/82/01
7Z202/LT/0T
¥202/LT/0T
v202/LT/0T
¥20Z/0T/0T
¥202/0T/0T
¥202/0T/0T
¥20Z/L0/0T
¥20Z/L0/0T
¥202/L0/01T
¥202/£0/0T
¥Z02/€0/0T
7202/€0/0T
¥202/20/0T
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/0T
¥202/20/0T
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/0T
7202/20/01
¥2o0z/20/01
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/01

HLYa
LOIAAH

TE6CTILTT
¢TL060DSSe
¢TL060DSSE

9¥B8Scd
9v8Sed
9rssea

0L6Z8BE
0L6Z8E
0L6Z8E
TLTZ8E
TLTZ8E
TLTZBE
96618t
96S18BE
96S18€E
LVTIBE
LPTI8E
LVTIBE
86808¢€
86808¢€
86808¢E
¢1T608¢€
¢1T608¢E
Z11608¢E
Zroosce
c¥908¢E
¢v908¢t
Zv908¢E
IFS08E
I¥S08€E
IFS08E
92Zv08¢t
9¢v08¢E
92Zr08E

# 0d ¥0 ‘YOoaNmA

'IYAOddaY

¥20zZ/1€/01

WIOMVd HINOS A0 HLVILIS

¥202/T1/0T
$202/T1/01
¥202/11/01

¥202/60/0T
¥20e/62/0T
¥20Z/70/01
7202/8T/01
¥202/v0/01
¥202/%0/0T
¥202/%0/0T
¥20z/62/01

?202/1T/0T
#202/11/01
¥202/62/0T
vZoz/62/0T
¥Z02/62/0T
¥202/€2/01
¥202/€2/0T1
¥Z0Z2/€2/0T
¥202/TT/0T
¥202/TIT/0T
7202/TT/0T
v202/60/0T
¥202/60/0T
¥202/60/01
¥202/%0/0T
¥20z/¥0/0T
720Z/70/01
¥202/%0/01
¥202/%0/01
¥202/%¥0/01
¥202/20/0T
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/0T
¥Z0Z2/20/0T
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/01
¥202/20/0T
¥202/20/01
¥Z20Z2/20/0T
¥Z0Z/20/0T

q41vd
LSOd

¢TL06008S¢C

€TLOSZNODEFZ0E
¢TL0SZNODEVZ0C

L7060SWd
¢T0F00XdDd
Z€0-S62ZN
EV060SSH
9€20560Q
9€205600
9€£20S600
98060S4d

€9205604
29205604
82805600
828059602
82805600
£€5L0S600
£9L0S60D
€GL0S60D
STLOS60D
STL0S60D
STLOS60D
§8905600
S8905600
S8909600
59905600
§9905600
§9905600
15908600
15905600
15905600
9¥90S600
9%905602
9¥90S602
9¥905600
¢E905600
€£909602
2€905600
91905602
91905602
91905600

000000000000607028
000000000000607028
00000000000060%028

OP8T900TIC60
0F8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTIZ60

HIONVHD LAN d00¥D LNNODDV TVIOL

00000000000%0270CS
080000000000€S¥0ES
00000000000080¥%02S
0000000000005€502S
00000000000096%02S
00000000000096¥%02S
00000000000096F02S
0000000000008TF0ZS

O¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900T1IZ60
0¥8T900TTIZ60
078T900TTZ60
078190011260
0¥8T1900T1260
O78T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TT260

dONYHD LAN dN0¥d INNODOY TYIOL

c0TEGCY
T0TEGCH
TOTEGCY
TOTE6CZY
TOTE6ZH
TOTEGEY
TOTEGEY
T0TE6CY
TOTEGCY
TOTEGCE
TOTEGZF
TOTE6ZY
TOTE6CT
TOTEG6CY
TOTEGCY
T0TE6EY
TOTE6CH
TOTE6CY
T0TEGCY
TOTE6ZF
066€£6CT
90TE6CY
c0TE6CY
T0TE6CE
TOTEGCY
TOTE6CH
T0TE6CY
TOTE6CY
TOTE6CY
T0Tc6CH

078T900TTZ60
O78T9001TC60
0¥8T900TTZ60
078T900TTZ60
078T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
O¥BT900TTZ60
O0¥8T900TTZ60
078190011260
O78T900TIZ60
O¥8T900TTZ60
0FP8T900TTC60
0¥8T900TTC60
0¥8T900TTZ60
078190011260
O78TI900TTZ60
OF8T900T1IZ60
O0¥8T900TIC60
0¥8T900TTIZ60
0¥8T900TTIZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
O¥8T900TTZ60
OV8TI900TTZ60
0F8T900TTC60
0¥8T900TTZ60
O0¥BT900TTZ60
078T900TTZ60
0¥BT900TTZ60

€099
€059
€059

£099
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€099
€059

€059
£099
£099
€099
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€099
€059
€059
€059
€099
£0S9
£0S9
€099
€099
£099
€059
€059
€059
€099
€059
€059
€099
€059
€059

SQYVY0od ONISNIDIT ¥ 'IYNOISSHIQWd HWYN ANVAWOD

dI LNIWNDO0d

€099

LNNODDW

YHLNED

ON ANYJHOD

dHOD

OANI - AdVYIHIL FOUYSSVYW 40 Q¥V¥0od TIZ60 IINN dnd

‘ONIANE qOoI¥dAd ¥Od
LY0dEY ¥HHONOA TUNINOL ANV INNIATE XTHINOW

HLTYEH 60

¥Z0Z/€0/11

AONIDV

LHE03AIVE



rxxryrxxxx dd
*rxxxxyx 90
*»xxxxy Ad
EX TS T - (4]

» da

xxxy 44
*»xx dd

*»x dd

daa

»xy dd

*»x ¥4

k- to)
uda

¥a

aa
»x UAd
aa
»» ¥4
aa

4aa
aa
*x d94d
qaa

k- io)
/4aa

L6L

08°966°02
08°966°'02
08°966°'02
08°966°0¢2
08°966°0¢
08 "966 ‘02
§1'€8¢c

ST €8¢

ST €8¢
S9°€19°02
ST Z¢c8
GT1°2¢8
ST-Ze8

ST Z€8
052

0s°2

LT PTT

LT PIT

SZ IZE

Sz 12¢
80°96G5‘8T
07 626°1T
89°999°91
0S LPL

05 LPL

LNOOWY

HO¥d

dN049s
YOONHIA

9¥8GzZd

g9¥8Ged

9y8szd

TEGZTILZT  ODAXOHIAIVM 98TSLSZ0
TE6ZILZT  ODAXOHIIVM 98TISLS20
HAGWON ANYN # INIWAYA MO
YOANTA LYOHS ‘# TAIAY AL

¥z0z/81/01

¥20Z/%0/0T
7202/F0/0T
¥202/¥0/01
¥202/62/01
¥20Z/60/0T
reog/62/0T

¥202/91/01
¥202/91/01

¥z0zZ/v0/01

HLYd
ONILSOd

TI260 -LINNn "9

00TTZ60 - ¥4LNOD

T900TTIZ260 SEIND

078190011260 CHIND

€059 : dHOD

SHSNAdXH ONILYYHAdO 2s $dNoY¥d
STVIYALYW ¥ SHAITIANS S02S :ILDALHO
0S€5029 :9nSrdo

€V060SSH 0000000000005£502S OFP8T900TTZ60 £0S9
SHOTA¥AS TUALOVELNOD F%0ZS :LDIACLE0
096%02S :dNSCrdo

9€205600
9€205860a
9€£20560d

00000000000096%702S 0¥8T900TTZ60
000000000000967025 0¥8T900TTIZE0
00000000000096702S 0V8T900IT260

€059
£0S9
€059

0€ESF02S :€9NSCrdo

¢10700XEDd 080000000000£57025 OFBTI900TITZ60 E£059
r0Zv02s -dnsrgo

L7060SWd 00000000000702%02S OF8T900TTZ60 £0S9
08I%¥02S :dnsrdo

980605d4d 0000000000008T702S 0F8T900TITZ60 £0S9
0607025 :€9NSCdO

€TLOSZNODEFZ0Z 00000000000060F02S OF8T900TTIZ60 £0S9

¢TLOSZNODEYZ0Z 00000000000060702S 0FB8T900TTZ60 £0S9
080¥02S :dNSCHO

C¢E0-S6CN 00000000000080%02S OF8T900TTIZ60 E£0G9

S@I¥0d ONISNHDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOEd HWYN ANWAWOD

¥202/T1€/0T :‘ONIGNT QOI¥dd WOd
IH0ddy FINLIANIAXH XTHINOW

YIOM¥d HLINOS 40 HIVLS

€059 ON ZNWYdRWOD
TITAON ILNNOJOY HALNID dWod
LNIHND0Q
OINI - AJVYEHI FOVYSSYW J0 QU¥Od TT260 LINN LIADANT
HLTYAH 60 ADNIOY
¥202/€0/1IT  1HS0ZOVH



P IS PPT 6€ 08°966°02 ITZ60 :LINN €

PP TG FFI‘6E 08°966°02 078T900TTZ60 :YUAINID
P IS PPI‘6¢E 08°966°0¢ S@YVYOod ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOMd £0G9 :dWOD
*x L E9T'LE 08°966°02 SASNIIXA INILVEAJO Zs HhAeTe) 4
* L9 9%8 G1°€8¢ STYINALVN 3 SEITAANS 5025 1 LODY
90" S¥9 ST €8€ HOWLSOd 000000000000SE€S0ZS €0S9 OFB8TI900ITZ60

EL°LE 00° HLVLS-ONLINI¥d 000000000000TES0ZS €£0S9 O0O¥8TI900TTZ60

B8 E9T 00" SHITddNS HDOIIIO 00000000000020502S E£0S9 OFSI900TITZ60

* LO LTIE 9E S9°ET9°02 SHOIANAS TYNLOVIINOD 70ZS Hhhele) 4
2€°692'T GT1°Z¢8 HOTAYES TYNLOVELNOD ¥HHLO 00000000000096%02S €059 O0OVST900TIZ60

0S°Z¢ 0s°z SOAYS SNOILWDINNWWODATHIL 080000000000£S70ZS €0S9 O0¥8T900TTZ60

26 8LT 00° SHEOIAMES SHJ¥NOSEE NVWNH 00000000000L02F02S €0S9 O0O¥8T900TTZ60
Z6°vee LT FIT SHOIAMHS LWOW STJ0DEd 0000000000070Z702S €0S9 OFSI900TIZ60

90" TEE 00" SHOIAMES TVEINID 00000000000002702S €059 OFST900TIZ60
00°682°1 G2 T12¢E ALV.LS-SHOTANES ¥ALOAWOD 0000000000008I702S €£0S9 O0OF8I900TTZ60
S8°L¥Z’'ZE 80°965°'8T INVLTIASNOD LNEWADUNYW 00000000000060¥02S €059 O¥BTI900TTZ60
0S"LFL 05" L¥L LNVLTIOSNOD T¥DIT 00000000000080%02S €059 O0OF8I900TIIZ60

¥ LL'08B6'T 00° SHDIANMES TYNOSHIA IS Hh fele) ¢
x LLOFT 00" SLIJANAE FAAXOTAWI Z01S Hhfele) 4
LL OFT 00° dYVHS S, YHX0TAWI-ISYO 000000000000T0Z0TS €059 OF8I900TTZ60

* 00°0FP8°T 00" SHIYVIVS TIXOTANH TOTS Hhfolo) 4
00°0F8°T 00 SHEA SYdIW WWOD 3 Qyv¥od 000000000000€0TO0TS £0S9 OFSTI900ITIZ60

SQYV0" ONISNADIT ® TYNOISSHIOHEd dWVYN ANVAWOD
€059 ON ANW¥dWOD

ALYd-0L-9vVHEX HLNOW LNIYEND NOIL4I¥DSHd LNNODDY dHOD HALNAD
OANI - Z4Y¥¥EHL HOVSSVW 40 qdvod TI1260 S-¥HLNED

OANI - ZdVYHEHIL ADYSSVW A0 QuvOod 11260 LINN LADANE

HLTVAEH 60 ADNIDV

720Z2/TE/0T :ONIOGNIE QOoI¥Ed ¥Od
LINO IHOANE X€ IHO4TY LOACHO-90S/IDACH0 ATHINOW
16T OV WIOMYd HINOS J0 FTIVIS ¥20Z/£0/TT TASTZOwWH



Executive Secretary’s Report
November 20, 2024 Meeting

2024 Renewal Report

Active Licenses As of 11-8-24 907
Newly Expired Licenses As of 9-30-24 47
Newly Inactive Licenses As of 9-30-24 i1

2025 Board of Massage Therapy Proposed Meeting Dates

Board members, please review these dates for conflicts and come prepared to
finalize the 2025 meeting dates at the November 20, 2024 meeting

All meetings held via TEAMS, unless otherwise noted when posted

January 22, 2025 Wednesday 9:00 — 11:00 am CST
April 23, 2025 Wednesday 9:00 - 11:00 am DST
July 23, 2025 Wednesday 9:00 — 11:00 am DST

November 19, 2025 Wednesday 9:00 - 11:00 am CST



